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Attention: Mr. Jerry Hoover JUN 3 0 1897

Re: Tubingless Completion
State Com J Well No. 6 Q! %&@Dﬂ% DV
DIISTTA

Dear Mr. Hoover:

~— .

This office is in receipt of the above-referenced application and it is our understanding that
Conoco has received verbal approval to produce this well from our Aztec office as a tubingless
completion on a test basis. Due to the fact that this well has in excess of over 60 days
production as a tubingless completion, this office will require appropriate production analysis
showing that this method will not result in waste. |

In order to complete this application, please supply this office with the legal description and API
number of the well.

Should you have any question pertaining to this matter, please contact me at this office (505 827-
8198).

Si Y,

ROY OHNSON,
Sr. Petroleum Geologist

cc: OCD Aztec
Attention: Frank Chavez




